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Tischler, Tarin

From: Linda Martin <Linda@cmgyacht.com>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 4:41 PM
To: Tischler, Tarin
Cc: DeFreitas, Michele; Ron; Jon Hines; Kelly Brandenburg - CBI
Subject: Capital Marine Group (EPAID: FLR000234906) Exit Interview CEI 06/29/2022
Attachments: FDEP EPA ID - FLR000234906 (Exit Interview Response 06-29-22)_000016.pdf

Importance: High

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
Good Afternoon Tarin, 
 
Attached please find the documentation as requested. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or 
require any additional information. 
 
Thank you – Have a nice evening. 
 
Regards, 
 
Linda 
 

Capital Marine Group LLC. 
Linda Martin 
Senior Administrator   
PO Box 22416  
Fort Lauderdale, Fl. 33316 
Cell: 561-343-1961 
Office: 954-764-4220 
Email: linda@cmgyacht.com  
www.capitalmarinegroupllc.com   
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From: Jon Hines <jon@cmgyacht.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:31 AM 
To: Linda Martin <Linda@cmgyacht.com>; 'Kelly Brandenburg' <compliance@cliffberryinc.com> 
Subject: FW: Capital Marine Group (EPAID: FLR000234906) Exit Interview CEI 06/29/2022 
 
Linda, 
 
I need you to work on this with Ron and compose an email for review prior to us sending it to the DEP. 
 
Ron you should have copies of manifest from when we started that you will need to dig up. If we did not do our first job 
until lets say July of 21 since we formed the company March of 20’ that’s ok we will just tell them that.  
 
As you see this is due by the 25th, let me know if you have any questions. 
 

From: Tischler, Tarin <Tarin.Tischler@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Jon Hines <jon@cmgyacht.com> 
Cc: DeFreitas, Michele <Michele.DeFreitas@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Capital Marine Group (EPAID: FLR000234906) Exit Interview CEI 06/29/2022 
 
Mr. Hines, 
 
This email serves as the Exit Interview for the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Compliance Evaluation 
Inspection (CEI) of Capital Marine Group, LLC on 06/29/2022. Thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to 
guide inspectors around your facility and explain your processes. We appreciate your cooperation with our inspection 
procedures. As discussed during the inspection, the Department is requesting additional documentation to determine 
your facility’s compliance. 
 
Please submit the documentation requested below by 07/25/2022. I am available via phone or email if you have any 
questions or concerns regarding the required documentation. At this time the Department is requesting the following: 
 

 Nonhazardous waste manifests for oily water/ bilge water shipments from the following months: 
o October 2019 
o December 2019 
o February 2021 
o June 2021 
o July 2021 
o November 2021 

 
As mentioned during the inspection, the Department is requesting a sampling of nonhazardous waste manifests from 
the months above. After these are reviewed, additional manifests may be requested. 
 

 The most recent shipment of used oil filters  
 
At the time of the inspection, inspectors were told CMG does not regularly ship used oil filters, but is registered to do so 
in case a customer has a requested for filter disposal. Please send the nonhazardous waste manifest documenting the 
most recent time this has occurred, if applicable. 
 

 A blank copy of the “Job Authorization Page” signed by Capital Marine Group Customers 
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Thank you, 

 
 

 

 

Tarin Tischler 
Environmental Specialist II 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southeast District – West Palm Beach 
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406  
Tarin.Tischler@FloridaDEP.gov 
Office: 561.681.6680 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 






































